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April 28, 2022 
 
 
Scott Harris, Clerk 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re:  Reynaldo Gonzalez, et al. v. Google LLC, No. 21-1333 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I represent Respondent in the case referenced above. Petitioners filed their 
petition for a writ of certiorari on April 4, 2022, and this matter was placed on the 
docket on April 6, 2022. Respondent’s response to the petition is due May 6, 2022. 
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I write to request a 60-day extension of time 
to file a response to the petition. Petitioners consent to this 60-day extension. 

 
This extension is needed because of the press of other matters, including a 

motion for summary judgment due May 5 in Morton v. Twitter, Inc., et al., No. 20-cv-
10434 (C.D. Cal.), a reply brief due May 9 in Green, et al. v. United States Department 
of Justice, et al., No. 21-5195 (D.C. Cir.), an answering brief due May 27 in Doe, et al. 
v. Google LLC, et al., No. 21-16934 (9th Cir.), and an anticipated June 2, 2022, in-
person hearing in Athos Overseas, Ltd. v. YouTube, Inc., et al., No. 21-cv-21698 (S.D. 
Fla.). I also have a previously scheduled vacation from May 20 to May 25. 

  
For these reasons, I respectfully request a 60-day extension of time, until July 

5, 2022, to file a response to the petition. 
 
 Sincerely, 
  
       
 Brian M. Willen 
 Counsel for Respondent 

 

cc: Eric Schnapper, Counsel of Record for Petitioners (via e-mail and U.S. mail) 


